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KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800- 244- 0190
1 PROCEEDI NGS
2 January 6, 2000; 9:40 a.m)
3 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Good morning. M nane is
John
4 Knittle. | ama Hearing Oficer with the Illinois
Pol | ution
5 Control Board. | am also now the assigned Hearing O ficer
for

6 this case, which is Adjusted Standard 1999-006 in the
Matter of

7 Petition of Illinois-American Water Conpany's Alton Public
Wat er

8 Supply Repl acenent Facility Discharge to the M ssissipp
Ri ver

9 for an Adjusted Standard from 35 Illinois Adm nistrative
Code



10

11
was the

12
i nfer

13
and

14
this

15

16
30th and

17
run this

18

19
adj ust ed

20
of you

21
expl ai ned

22

23
an

24
choose.
5

1

304.124, 106 and 302. 203.

You probably all are aware that Karen Kavanagh Mack

prior Hearing Officer on this case. | don't want you to

anything frommy substitution. She is |eaving the Board

going to a private firmin Chicago, so | will be handling

from now on.

This is a hearing that was comrenced on Novenber

was continued on the record until today. | amgoing to

hearing in accordance with the Board's procedural rules,

specifically Sections 106.806, which sets forth the

standard order of hearing. W are going to -- | know nost

were present here |last tinme when Karen Kavanagh Mack

our procedures in ternms of public coments.

W are going to run it the sane way. You will have

opportunity to provide public comment today if you so

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

That public conment will be after the continued testinony
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18
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22

the petitioner and the Agency, the Illinois Environnmenta
Protection Agency. W will call you up here, swear you
you can provide any testinony you want. You will be

cross-exanination fromeither of the interested parties.
I want to start with prelimnary matters. It is ny

under standi ng that there was an amended petition filed on

5th. | have not seen a copy of that, but is that correct?

M5. RICH W filed a notion to amend which

par agr aphs which we would like to add to our petition, and

was filed with the Board yesterday.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Okay. Ms. Moreno, you are

of that?

MS. MORENGO.  Yes. | have not seen it -- | nean, |

today, but Ms. Rich and | had extensive discussions about

| amquite famliar with the contents.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al right. The rules do

for the filing of an anmended petition before the cl ose of

hearing, as in the case here. The nmotion to anend the

wi |l be granted.

And now we are going to talk about the Agency

Under the rules we have 30 days for the Illinois



Envi ronnent a

23 Protection Agency to respond to this. W have tal ked off
t he

24 record, and Ms. Moreno, you have represented that you
could file

6
KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1- 800- 244- 0190

1 an Agency recomendati on within 14 days?

2 M5. MORENO  Yes.

3 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: | woul d set that up as
January

4 21st, which would actually give you 16 days. That is a
Fri day,

5 and that would probably give you --

6 M5. MORENO  That woul d be excel |l ent

7 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Okay. So we will set the
time

8 for the Agency recomendati on, the anmended Agency
recomendati on

9 to be filed January 21st, 2000.
10 MS. MORENO  Yes.

11 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: There is no objection to
t hat,

12 Ms. Rich?
13 MS. RICH: No objection.

14 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: | al so should say | am
recovering

15 fromthe sanme sickness that everybody el se has. |If



soneone can't

16 hear nme back there, please raise your hand and | will
repeat it

17 and try to say it again. So just let nme know if you are

havi ng

18 troubl e hearing ne, okay.

19 | amgoing to start with -- | know we have al ready
gone

20 t hrough the opening statenments from both sides, but this
is a

21 continuation and there nmay be new people here. | will
of fer a

22 brief opening if you want to go before we get into the
testi nony.

23 So Ms. Rich.

24 MS. RICH: Yes. Thank you. The purpose of today's
heari ng
7
KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1- 800- 244- 0190

1 is for the Water Conpany and the Agency, the Great Rivers
Land

2 Trust and other interested parties to present detailed
testi nony

3 regardi ng the sediment control proposal that we initially

4 proposed to the Board at the |last hearing. Certainly, the
Wat er

5 Conpany supports this proposal because it will produce at
| east

6 twice the environnmental benefit. Just addressing the
Wat er



7
nmuch
8
we
9
sedi nent
10
and
11
in our
12
13
totally
14
15
form
16
daily
17
ratio we
18
really
19
ensur es
20
The TNMDL
21
doi ng
22
ratio.
23

Conpany' s discharge, this is going to be acconplished at a

| oner cost. A nenber of the Illinois State Water Survey,
understand, will also explain how the sane type of
control projects have already worked el sewhere in Illinois

why t he proposed sedi nent control volunes can be achieved

case.

We al so want to point out that this proposal is
consistent with federal law, as the Agency will explain in
testimony that we understand will be submitted in witten

later. They use the federal guidance for total nmaxinmum

loading limts, or TMDLs to eval uate the proposed of fset

are tal king about here. Even though this program does not

apply to our discharge, they used it as guidance. This

that we are being very conservative in our goals here.

programrequires only a 1 to 1.5 ratio. But here we are

even nore, 50 percent nore, in other words, a 1 to 2

The Great Rivers Land Trust, who will be

i mpl enenting this

24

proposal, thinks that eventually it can do even nore, as
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KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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understand they will be discussing in their testinony. In

addition, there is substantial comunity support for this

proposal as Al an Ri nghausen, the | eader of the |loca

Conservancy Group, will be discussing in his testinony.

Substantial comrunity support was al so denonstrated at the

hearing by witnesses representing the Alton Lake Heritage

Commi ssion and the River Bed G owth Association. Alton's

Pro Tem and one of the residents of the subdivision

the replacenment water treatnment facility also testified in

support of the sedinment control proposal and stressed the

potential negative inmpacts of |agoons and sludge trucks.

This case provides the Board with its first

rule directly on an offset proposal in a discharge case

certainly, the Board has adopted offsets in its air

control progranms and even in other water discharge cases,

believe the Agency will discuss. As Mark Johnson, the

Conpany's only witness today, will be noting in his



18 this is awin-win situation for everyone. And the Water

Conpany

19 | ooks forward to the Board's approval of this innovation
for the

20 residents of Illinois. That's all. Thank you.

21 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you, Ms. Rich. Ms.
Mor eno,

22 do you have anyt hi ng?

23 M5. MORENO Yes, | would like to follow on Ms.
Rich's

24 comments. As originally structured, the Agency had
recomended

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

1 deni al of the Water Conpany's position, and as was
di scussed at

2 the |l ast hearing, the Water Conpany subsequently cane

forward

3 with this innovative proposal, which the Agency has had
t he

4 opportunity to discuss at length with the Water Conpany,
and we

5 are going to be able to call on expertise of our own
people. |

6 have with me M. Ml |l ahan, who is the nain person
responsi bl e for

7 the Agency's own grant program where we fund projects that

8 very simlar to the particular project that is being
proposed
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fromthe
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relief

14
t hat

15
WAt er

16

t hrough t he

17
t echnol ogy,

18
bei ng

19
be

20
actual ly

21
Land

22

proj ects where

23
poi nt

24
point in
10

t oday.

In addition, | amgoing to be asking M. Roseboom

Water Survey to give sone testinobny with respect to the

perspective on the program and the process. Needless to

Agency has abandoned its former position of opposing the

requested by the Water Conpany, and | would like to stress

the Agency believes that there is no question that the

Conmpany coul d achi eve the required effluent standards

use of treatnment technol ogy existing in new treatnent

but the Agency also believes that this programthat is

presented nore than nmakes up for the reductions that would

achi eved by that standard technol ogy. And the Agency is

| ooking forward to working with the Water Conpany and the

Trust in what we hope can beconme a nodel for other

we will finally be able to intergrade non point source and

source reductions together. Because we have cone to a

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190



sedi nent
2
we
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t he Land
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next
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| ast
7
-- the
8
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not the
10
in
11
12
adj ust ed
13
adj ust ed
14
1994, which
15
16
adj ust ed
17
t he
18

wat er pollution where reduction of non point source

| oadi ng, especially in lllinois, is absolutely vital. And

feel that this partnership between the Water Conpany and

Trust is an ideal way to initiate what is going to be the

generation essentially of controls.

Now, as Ms. Rich and | have both pointed out at the

hearing and as Ms. Rich just pointed out here, the offset

particul ar program and the particul ar process that we are

presenting to the Board today is new. However, this is

first tinme that the Board has seen the concept of offsets

connection with water treatnment plant discharges to the

M ssi ssippi River. And specifically in the Rock I|sland

standard in 1995, AS 91-13 as well as the East Mdline

standard, AS 91-9, which the final opinion on May 19,

were essentially statutory proceedi ngs whereby the water

conpani es were given the opportunity to come in for

standards to be able to not treat their discharges back to

M ssi ssi ppi River.
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bot h

20
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t hey were
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23
t hat
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Ri ver
11
1
if
2
nment i oned
3
and we
4
and this
5
6
testify
7
t he head
8
of fer
9

In both of these cases as part of their proposal

cities proposed to take |and out of production to make --

of fset essentially so that with all of the things that

going to be doing in terns of inplenmenting certain

their water plant and inplenenting these farm ng practices

the net effect of the sedinment |loading in the M ssissipp

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

and Rock Island East Moline would be essentially | ess than

they had treated. That's the case here, too. M. Rich

the two to one offsets, which we are fairly excited about

understand that there is the potential in the long-term

is along termproject, for nore reductions than that.

So as | nentioned, | amgoing to have M. Mol | ahan

and M. Roseboomtestify. M. Thomas M:Swi ggin, who is

of the Agency permt section has some crucial testinony to

in terms of the actual decision nmaking on the offsets, the



10 deci sion nmaking on the relationship between the Agency and
t he

11 Wat er Conpany and the Land Trust, and the details of how
this is

12 going to be fit into a pernmit. Unfortunately, M.
McSwi ggi n has

13 had energency surgery and is obviously not available, and

we will

14 be submitting M. MSwiggin's testinmony in witten form as
soon

15 as he is well enough to give it. Thank you.

16 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you, Ms. Mreno. W
tal ked

17 about this off the record as well, M. Rich.

18 Ms. Moreno, you are going to file M. MSwiggin's
testi nony

19 when he is able?

20 MS. MORENO  Ri ght

21 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: | woul d suggest you attach
an

22 affidavit to that.

23 MS. MORENO  Sure.

24 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: |Is there any objection to
t hat
12

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

1 course of action, Ms. Rich?

2 MS. RICH: No objection.



3
4
in that
5
the tinme
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still not
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15
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cone up
19
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21
Public.)
22
23

behal f of

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: In light of the exigent

circunstances, we wish himall the best. Wen that cones

will be accepted. It would be helpful if we had that by

of your Agency recommendati on.

MS. MORENG: Yes, | understand that

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: If that is not a

pl ease file something in witing explaining that he is

able to do that.
MS. MORENO  Yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Which takes us to the

cases in chief. M. Rich, if you have any wi tnesses you

like to call.

MS. RICH: Yes. W have just one witness today.

be recalling a witness who testified at the | ast hearing,
Johnson.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Johnson, could you

and have a seat there at Al dernman Hoechst's chair. You

there and we will swear you in and you can provide

(Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary

MS. RICH: At the last hearing M. Johnson presented

written testinony, as several other witnesses did on



24 the Water Conpany. W would |ike to continue that
practice today

13
KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

1 of sinply subnmitting the witten testinony. | have
previ ously

2 provi ded a copy of his testinmony to Ms. Moreno.
3 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al right.
4 MARK JOHNSON

5 havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, and
saith as

6 foll ows:

7 Dl RECT EXAM NATI ON
8 BY MS. RICH
9 Q M. Johnson, do you have a copy of your

testinmony with
10 you here today?
11 A Yes.
12 Q And is that a correct copy of testinobny that you

13 prepared?

14 A Yes.

15 Q You have signed that copy?

16 A Yes, | have.

17 MS. RICH: Ckay. At this tine | would like to

present the

18 testi mony of Mark Johnson as Exhi bit Nunber 1 in the
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any

10

hearing for the Water Conpany.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: |s there any objection

Agency?
MS. MORENO: No obj ection.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al right. Then this wll

adm tted.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly marked for purposes

identification and admtted as Petitioner's Exhibit 1

this date.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: | will admit it as

Exhi bit Number 1. W are just going to start over with

the exhibits. Everything will have a new nunber as of

Okay. Do you have any questions of M. Johnson, Ms.

MS. RI CH: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Ms. Mbreno, do you have

questions you would |i ke to ask?
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23

24

M5. MORENO  No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Sir, you can step down.

you very much
(The witness left the stand.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al'l right. Do you have

further witnesses, Ms. Rich?
MS. RICH: No, we have no further w tnesses today.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Before we close off your

there anything else you want to add at this tine, any

comrent s?

MS. RICH: W would just like to point out that in

notion to anend that we filed yesterday, we did include a

for variance. It is very inportant to point out that this

is scheduled to cone on |ine Decenber 31st, 2000, in order

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

provi de replacenent water service to the residents of

G ven the tinme that has gone on and that will still be

to conclude this proceeding, we thought it was critica



t hat we

4
sonme

5
t hat
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we

7
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rul e on
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so, we
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until such

11
t he event

12
proposal

13

14
t ake us

15
to

16
To do

17

18
want to

19

20
woul d

21
as wel

22

this is

make the Board aware of our tinme crunch here. W have had

di scussions with the Agency, which Ms. Mdreno was present,

indicate that it will probably be necessary, at |east as

understand it, to public notice the permit by Septenber.

So in the event that the Board would not be able to

the nerits by | believe we said the beginning of August or

woul d then request that the Board grant us a variance

time as it does rule on the nmerits. And in addition in

that the Board for sonme reason should not approve this

and not grant the adjusted standard relieve, we would al so

request a variance for the period of tinme that it would

to work with the Agency to devel op a conpliance schedul e

design and construct |agoons and install filter trusses?

the conventional treatnent. CObviously, that is not our

preference to do that, but that is sonmething that we just

make sure that procedural gap is covered.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Okay. Thank you. And

suggest that you address that in your post hearing briefs

so the Board has sonmething in witing. Like you said,
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addressed in part in the notion to anmend the petition,

MS. RI CH: Correct.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Ms. Mbreno, do you have

W t nesses?

MS. MORENO: Could we go off the record just a

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Yes. Of the record.
(Di scussion off the record.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Back on the record. M.

had an off-the-record suggestion regardi ng the order of
testimony. Can you nmake that again?

MS. MORENO. Yes. M. Hearing officer, the Land

are actually going to be doing the work, the sedi nent

wor k, are here and have prepared testinobny to explain to

Board in a fair anpunt of detail what their proposed

consists of. And I would suggest that in order to keep

of testinmony coherent and to assist the Board in



15 what is going on, essentially, that it would probably be
good for

16 the Land Trust to provide their testinony next, although
t hey

17 obviously are not clients of Ms. Rich and the Water
Conpany, they

18 are on the side of proponents of the adjusted standard and

t hat
19 way once having presented their testinony it will be nore
20 coherent and make nore sense for the Agency to present its
21 testimony which will in certain respects be a comentary
upon the
22 testimony that the Water Conpany will have presented. So
j ust
23 for if no other reason the ease of understanding by the
Boar d
24 woul d suggest that the Land Trust testinony be received
next .
17
KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1- 800- 244- 0190
1 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Ms. Rich, you stated off
t he
2 record that you didn't have an objection to that. |Is that
stil

3 t he case?
4 MS. RICH: That's correct. That is an excellent
5 suggesti on.

6 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: This is in the nature of a
public



7
8
9
10
11
12
t he case,
13
take this
14
t he Land
15
16
executive
17
18
have a
19
20
Public.)
21
sit
22
23
24
down if
18

coment, then, | take it?

MS. MORENO  Well --

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Are they represented by an
attorney?

M5. RICH: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: They are not parties to

so it is in the nature of a public conment, but we will

public coment at this point. Wwo wants to testify from

Trust?

MR. FREEMAN. | am Wayne Freeman. | amthe

director of the Land Trust.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Sir, can you conme up and

seat on the end there and we will swear you in.

(Whereupon the witness was sworn by the Notary

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you, sir. Could you

down.
MR. FREEMAN. Can | stand?

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: | woul d rather you sit

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190
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you don't mind, unless you have sone need to stand, tel

MR. FREEMAN: | have sone boards here.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: |If you want to point out

boards that's fine.

MR. FREEMAN. My nane is Wayne Freeman. | amthe

director of the Geat R vers Land Trust. W are the

t hat proposes to acconplish the offset project. Wat |

tell you and explain to you is a little bit about the

organi zati on, sone of our acconplishnments over the | ast

ei ght years, and the actual work plan that we woul d

wor ki ng through to acconplish the offset project. | would

that we have worked diligently with both the |IEPA

representatives

f orm of

addr ess

| oca

one of

Uni t ed

of the

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

fromIDNR and the Water Company in trying to come to sone

an agreenent that we are all happy with on how we woul d

that, the offset project.

Alittle bit about Geat R vers Land Trust, we are a

Land Trust. W have been incorporated in 1992. W are

1,200 land trusts, local regional |and trusts across the

States. Qur focus area is the area between the confl uence
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M ssouri River and the Illinois River and along the

Ri ver, hence the name the G eat R vers Land Trust. The

organi zati on was set up to protect |land and waters in our

through the formof |and acquisition and scenic and

easenents and in repairing rights easenents. To date we

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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acconplished within the |ast three years we have preserved

900 acres within the Alton Lake Heritage Parkway corridor

Alton Lake Heritage Parkway corridor is that area al ong

Ri ver Road between Alton and Pere Marquette State Park

Graf t on.

| have a board here which shows the Alton Lake

Par kway corridor which is the area between Alton and Pere

Marquette. At that point where the Parkway starts that is

the new water treatnment plant is being constructed here on

eastern end. I have anot her board which shows the | ands

have protected either through conservati on easenent,
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HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Can | interject here?

MR. FREEMAN: Sur e.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Are you pl anni ng on

these to the Board as exhi bits?

MR. FREEMAN. W have a nunmber of submttals that

show the watershed plan. | did not bring a copy of this

but I do have copies of that that | can submt.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: | just know that if you
to be testifying fromit and referring to it, it is going

hel pful for the Board to have sone idea of what you are

testifying to.

MR. FREEMAN: Sure. | can do that. | amafraid
KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1- 800- 244- 0190
bring the reduction version of that today, but | have al

ot her boards avail abl e.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Maybe if we could send

after the hearing, the reduction of the big board that you
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23
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testifying to.
MR, FREEMAN. Okay. Sure.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Then | woul d have no

you testifying about it.
MR, FREEMAN. Okay. Great.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: |Is that a problemwith

party?
M5. MORENO  No.
MS. RICH: (Shook head from side to side.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Both parties indicate no.

continue, sir.

MR. FREEMAN: It has been nmentioned on nunerous

that one of the concerns that we had with the concept of

| agoons at the treatnment plant site was the fact that

nati onal Scenic Byway which runs right between the old

the new plant, and we were the organization that

and

did the three years of leg work to get the nationa

for the neeting of the Great Rivers Scenic Byway.

The other organization that we have worked with

and ny counterpart, Al an Ringhausen, will talk to that
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1 t hrough speaking, is the Piasa Creek Watershed
Conservancy. The

2 Pi asa Creek Watershed Conservancy is an organi zation that
deal t

3 with the entire watershed of Piasa Creek, and | will |eave
it to

4 himto discuss, but our organization was one of the
organi zati ons

5 that helped initiate that.

6 The Great Rivers Land Trust is also the |ead
or gani zati on

7 which formed the Big Rivers Ecosystem Partnership, which
both the

8 pl ant and the Piasa Creek watershed are a part of that.
And | do

9 have sone brochures on the Big Rivers Ecosystem
Part nershi p that

10 I will provide. That partnership is one of |I believe 22
at | ast

11 count ecosystem partnershi ps established by the Illinois

12 Department of Natural Resources throughout the State of
[11inois.

13 Qur area has, obviously, a lot of natural archeol ogical
historic

14 and other assets to the area, and that is one of the
reasons why

15 we are in business, to protect those assets.

16 I would also like to state that G eat Rivers Land
Trust has
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and

an established working relationship with Illinois-Anerican

Conmpany. We have worked with the organi zation in hel ping

select a design for their new facility that neets

both the community and our design standards for how the

facility will |ook. W have worked with Illinois-Anmerican

for about three years now. |In fact, we are acquiring one

sites that is an old property that they had originally

to build their old plant from So we have negotiated an

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

acqui sition of that So we do have a track

property.

wor ki ng relationship with the Water Conpany.

I would Iike to talk about the concept of a

pardon ne if | amlittle bit too |ayperson, but | want to

that out for whoever mght be reviewing this. A watershed

that point within a stream river or an area where rain

runs into an area. The Piasa Creek watershed is a 121
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19
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pl an t hat

24
of
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mle watershed. It is located roughly six mles, four to

mles upstream fromthe proposed i ntake of the new water
treatment plant. Piasa Creek watershed is a fairly |arge

wat er shed that enters the M ssissippi River at the nouth

Har bor just over the Jersey County line. W are in

County, and it is just over the Jersey County line at

Har bor .

The offset idea, as Ms. Moreno nentioned, is not a

i dea, although | don't believe it has been done often in

I1linois. W are proposing the concept of trading the

froma point source sedinent pollution to non point

we are going to do that during -- through a nunber of

we wish to do, as a part of our watershed project, is to

the sedinent inputs into the M ssissippi River via

mtigation of sedinments in the Piasa Creek watershed. And

would I'ike to go through the work plan. W have a work

has been, again, hashed out over and over through nunbers

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190
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14
The
15
and
16
will be
17

nmeetings with both the Water Conpany, representatives from

and representatives fromIDNR, and | would dare say we

a few other organizations, entities and other not-for-

that are very interested in this project. And we have

addressi ng and working with those agenci es and woul d

continue working with those entities throughout the life

proj ect.

| amgoing to take this down. | do have a handout,

think it is helpful to actually |Iook at the watershed.

the Piasa Creek watershed. Again, it discharges at the

Har bor area, roughly about four to six mles up the

River fromthe new water treatnment plant. W propose a

arrangenent with Illinois-American Water Conpany to enter

ten year consulting contract agreenment with the conpany.

contract would require Great Rivers Land Trust to revise

i mpl ement the Piasa Creek watershed plan, and that plan

submitted to you as a formof his testinony, Alan

Ri nghausen wi | |
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provi de you a copy with that plan which was devel oped in

Great Rivers Land Trust will work to reduce inputs

sedi nent into Piasa Creek over that ten year period. The

Conmpany woul d act as the funding agent in this project,

exchange for committing to the ten year project for silt

reductions into the M ssissippi River, via Piasa Creek

woul d waive the requirenents for silt |agoons at the water

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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treatment -- at the water treatnent plant in Alton. The

ef fectiveness of this project would, again, be evaluated

ten year period.

At the project's halfway point, and this is very

at the project's halfway point, a five year period, a

determination of effectiveness would be nmade by the

the Illinois EPA. |If the project is deened to be a

the second five years of the project would be funded by

Conmpany. The Water Conpany woul d continue to be all owed
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That is generally the guidelines that we are | ooking at

contract arrangenent. The process of how we woul d

this, again, we would work towards a five year program

everyone has, through our discussions, acknow edged that

the end we are going to obtain two to one reductions, that

for every ton of sedinment discharged into the M ssissipp

by the water treatnment plant, we will show retained at the

the project retained reductions of two tons through the

Creek watershed pl an.

The process would, if deemed on the right track

first five years, would then kick into the next five
eventual ly those retai ned reductions woul d be achi eved.
propose to anal yze the sedi nent

reductions through a

i nput reduction analysis nethod, and two nethods are

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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Form

successful ly

ot herw se

15
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17

18

proposed. A stream bank stabilization calculation, which

believe that Don Roseboomw |l testify to that. That is

stream bank erosion will be identified and | andowner

granted to devel op a baseline analysis to deternine the

erosions at certain points within the Piasa Creek

This woul d be determ ned by nmeasuring the height, |length

erodi bl e bank and determining the rate of erosion over

anal ysis of this stream bank stabilization, stream bank

nmet hod woul d be performed on a quarterly basis throughout

life of the project.

The other neasure that we feel is probably going to

ot of silt reduction is through devel opnent of silt basin

trapping. And the silt basin trapping nethod, we would

the use of the Departnment of Agriculture, the U S

Agriculture. They have a standard that is called the

sedi nent accurul ation in reservoirs, Illinois Engineering

10. It is an established nethod to neasure the --

nmeasure the anounts of sedinment input that is stopped
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And it is either through building reservoirs, |akes or

and we woul d propose to actually physically find what

reducti ons were.

The first thing that we will probably do in the

well, | should say the first thing we will do is we wll

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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devel op a geonorphic inventory assessnent on the entire

wat er shed. Al though nuch work has been done in the

far there has not been a full scal e geonorphic assessnent

We woul d hire a consultant that has been recogni zed and

by the | EPA that would do a targeted study that would go

and create a gane plan on where and what | ocations and

of sedinent trappi ng and sedi ment reductions would take

within the watershed. That will be done within the next

at least will be initiated within the next year.
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The last thing that | would like to talk about is

project scheduling. Again, | have mentioned that this is

conplicated ten year project, but | believe that it is

to be a nulti-year. You can't just go out and tonorrow

you are going to reduce two to one through the watershed

So we have devel oped a project schedule that, again, wll

subnmitted as a part of this testinony.

Year number one would be the critical tinme period

are looking at. The first thing we will be doing is

reestablishing the Piasa Creek Watershed Conservancy, and

agreenents with the next gentleman who will speak, that

initiate that, and | believe he is the person to do that.

worked with the watershed and worked with the | andowners

wel | -known. So he is quite capable and probably the

that and run that program for the next ten years.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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We woul d then update the Piasa Creek watershed pl an
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he will submt to you, and initiate the geonorphic

assessnment, and we woul d over the course of the next year

acquiring additional staff to help inplenment the watershed

Also within that tine period it is very inportant that we

establish a baseline analysis of what kinds of sedinents

actually being initiated into the stream and by defining

areas that are nost inportant and cal cul ating the rates of

erosion in that area. So that will done just as soon as
and as soon as the Control Board will nmake a ruling on
Al so | andowner contacts will be begun because npst

property is privately owned within the Piasa Creek

is very inportant to have a working relationship and begin

identify those sites that are privately owned, because it

important -- it is a requirenent that private | andowners

with us. Although within the process we will be acquiring

and easenents, much of this work will be done on private

that will be held by private individuals, things such as

basins and certain stream bank erosion protection
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At the end of the first year we would provide both

Agency and the Il1linois-Anerican Water Conpany with the

our findings and a nmore refined version of what our gane

to achi eve those eventual two to one reductions of silt

Through years two through five, again, we would continue

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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t he wat ershed conservancy neetings and continue the

i nvol venent, and those are the stakehol ders, the

within the watershed. W also hope to address storm water

ordi nances in the Village of Godfrey. W have initiated

al ready.

Part of the watershed within the Piasa Creek area is

Rocky Fork Creek, and we have what we believe is a

probl em wi th devel opment and storm water control within

nmuni ci pality.

We hope to make some adjustnents in those

wat er ordi nances to really begin showing an inpact in
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1
provi de

t he amount of water runoff that eventually gets into the

Creek and thus contributes and exacerbates the problem

have with sedinment | oads within Piasa Creek and ultimately

M ssi ssippi River. So that would be begun during the

year.

Then through the years two through five we would

i mpl enentation of the actual recommendati ons of the

i nventory assessnment. And those things could include and

i ncl ude stream bank stabilization, silt danms, etcetera.

hol d sem annual neetings with both Illinois-Amrerican Water

Conmpany and the Agency to determne that we are on the

track and make any adjustnments that nmay be deened

Continue this silt -- the sedinent reduction analysis that

and that would carry out

initiated in the first year

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

life of the project. At the end of each year we woul d



2 annual reporting to the Agency in an effort to keep
everyone in

3 the loop and in an effort to keep everyone advised as to
what is

4 goi ng on and how well the thing is working.

5 Year six is the threshold neeting. That is
identified to

6 coincide with Illinois-Anerican Water Conpany's five year
permt

7 analysis. In this year the Agency woul d have an
opportunity to

8 deterni ne whether or not this project is working, and
whet her or

9 not the reality of actual two to one silt reductions will

be met

10 in the next few years. So we are proposing within that
year

11 actually, and that would fall under July of 2005, that
t hat

12 threshold mark be identified and the Agency woul d at that
time

13 make a determ nati on whether or not this is working.

14 If it is working, then we would continue on to the
next

15 five years. And that next five years is where all of the
experts

16 have really identified that we will begin showi ng those
rea

17 sedi ment reductions within Piasa Creek. W hope to neet
our goa

18 of two to one reductions by the year 2008, and by the end
of the

19 contract period, which would be Decenber of 2010, we will
have

20 shown real retained reductions of sedinments input into the
Pi asa
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Creek and ultimtely into the M ssissippi River.

That is the bulk of the project, and we would foll ow

by saying that this is an opportunity not only -- and this

been identified briefly. This is an opportunity to not

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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the real reductions in what the Water Conpany is

into

the M ssissippi River, but we hope to go nuch further than

We actually ook at this as a seed project that will grow

will really substantially go beyond those two to one silt

reductions. W hope to use this and use the nodel of |EPA

U.S. EPA to identify reductions of other pollutants, not

sedinents, and to really treat non point source pollution

this 121 square nile watershed eventually, again, as Lisa
i dentified proposing a nodel for the State of Illinois on
poi nt source pollutions and fornms of point pollution

wor k together to achieve a nuch greater good.

It has been asked what happens if our organization
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1

seven year

2
process of

around. | wanted to try to kind of quell that thought.

organi zation as a Land Trust, again, as | identified there

1200 land trusts in the United States. Qur organi zation

within the top five percent of those land trusts within

United States in terms of funding and actual ability to do

| and protection projects. W are working -- we have an

with the Nature Conservancy -- the Illinois Nature

that if for sonme reason, whatever that reason is in the

that if the Geat R vers Land Trust were not around those

easenents woul d be accepted by the Nature Conservancy.

at this point our backup organization. However, the

Institute, which is another well-funded, well -established

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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Land Trust organization within the area, who we have a

working relationship with, we are formng -- in the
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form ng a partnership agreenment with that organization and

part of that, what we will be doing is form ng agreenents

for one reason or another either organization went away

| and and easenents would be transferred to that other

organi zation. So | wanted to address that in case there

concern that our organization not be around in the future.

is back up to that.

That woul d concl ude what | actually want to say.

want to subnmit the itens | had nentioned.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Yes, let's go through the

you want to submit one by one.

MR. FREEMAN. All right. The first itemis -- |

enough of these for your Board.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE:  Ckay.

MR. FREEMAN. The brochures of the Big Rivers

Par t ner shi p.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: | amgoing to call this

Trust Nunmber 1.
MR, FREEMAN. Okay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Are there any objections

Trust Nunber 1?

MS. RI CH: No.
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M5. MORENO  No.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE:  Okay.

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly marked for purposes

identification and admtted as Land Trust Exhibit 1

this date.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: The second one is

MR. FREEMAN. That is our brochure, yes. That is

executive summary of us.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Okay. That will be Land

Nunmber 2.

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly marked for purposes

identification as Land Trust Exhibit 2 as of this

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al right. What is

MR, FREEMAN. This is the work plan that | generally

t hr ough.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Okay. Is that it, sir?

MR, FREEMAN. That's all | had.
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(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly marked for purposes

identification as Land Trust Exhibit 3 as of this

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: You al so, as | understand,

going to submit a reduced copy of the large map and the --

MR. FREEMAN. That is a part of the watershed plan

Al an Ri nghausen wi || provide you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Okay. So we don't have to

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

about that. Ms. Rich, do you have any questions for this
Wit ness?
M5. RICH: No.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Ms. Moreno?
MS. MORENO  Yes.
CROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. MORENO
Q Wayne, | have a couple of questions just for

clarification for the Board. Now, you said you are the

director of the Land Trust?

A Yes.
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1
2
3

backgr ound

4

Q What do you do as executive director?

A The organi zation currently is set up -- we have

menber very active Board of Directors that has been in

since its inception obviously in 1992. | work for a not

profit Board of Directors. W are a not for profit

in the State of Illinois. M responsibilities as
director is organize -- | serve essentially as the CEO of
organi zation. | coordinate day-to-day operations. | have

staff currently of two people, and we do hire consultants

routi ne basis that work for us.
Q So that as executive -- is it fair to say that as

executive director of the Land Trust that you will be kind

day-to-day supervisor of this project?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

A Absolutely. | amultinmately responsible for this
proj ect.

Q Now, could you tell us what your educationa
is?
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A I am a registered | andscape architect in the

Il1linois and have 17 years experience in the |andscape

architecture field. | aman environnmental planner. |

wor ked for not for profit -- | have worked as a not for

enpl oyee for about three years. But | have been invol ved

envi ronnment al novenent since a child. | have been

the environnmental organizations since | was seven years

for whatever that is worth.

MS. MORENO: That's all of the questions that |

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you. Is there

who has questions for this witness?

Al right. Seeing none, you can step down, sir.

very rmuch.
(The witness left the stand.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Let's take a five mnute

and be back here at 10: 35.
(Whereupon a short recess was taken.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: We are back on the record

short recess. | take it there is another citizen fromthe

Trust who wants to provide comrent, is that true.
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1 Yes.

2 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Sir, if you could cone on
up and

3 have a seat and identify yourself for the court reporter

4 MR. RINGHAUSEN: M nane is Al an Ri nghausen

5 (Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary
Public.)

6 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Sir, if you have testinony
you

7 want to provide, you can conmence at any tine.

8 MR, RINGHAUSEN: Yes, | will. M nane, as
mentioned, is

9 Al an Ri nghausen, and back when the Piasa Creek Witershed

10 Conservancy was being built | was a part of that. | had
sone

11 personal interest init at the tinme. For one, | |ived
wi thin the

12 wat er shed, so that caught nmy attention right off the bat.
And

13 one of the other reasons is | have been involved in sone

14 environnental issues. | have a Master's degree in
envi ronnent a

15 studi es and had | ooked at sone watershed issues in the
past.

16 Over the past few years | have been involved with other
17 envi ronnental issues, working as a consultant for various

18 government agencies. Currently | amworking with the
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Associ ati on of Resource Conservation Devel opnent Areas.

But at the tine | worked with Piasa Creek Watershed

Conservancy, and there were a nunber of organizations that

together to help pull this plan together. Sonme of the

groups at the tinme were the Great Rivers Land Trust, who

spoken earlier about the issue, and al so the Resource

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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Conservation Devel opnent O fice out of southwestern

Mascout ah canme up and assisted us on that. Also the

Resource Conservation Service, the Soil and Water

Districts fromthe various counties as well

Now, as was nentioned, the Piasa Creek watershed

rather large area and it covers portions of three
counties; Jersey, Mudison and Macoupin Counties. So we
in players fromeach of those counties as far as the

Resource Conservation people were involved. They knew the



10 and they knew the people. And we started to develop a
techni ca

11 team from there and | ooked at the watershed as a whol e.

And we

12 put together this technical team And then we wanted to
get

13 i nput fromthe people who |lived there and owned property
t here,

14 and we put together a watershed partnership, and it
consi st ed of

15 a cross-section of people fromall of the counties, and
from

16 various aspects of |ooking at the watershed. W had
| andowner s,

17 the farmers. W also had sonme of the political people,

such as

18 county board nmenbers, mayors, city council nenbers from
t he

19 various counties and towns involved in the watershed. And
al so

20 we had sone representatives fromsone of the educationa

21 comunities. W had representatives fromlLewis & Clark
Col | ege

22 and from SIU Edwardsville, all the players in helping to
pul |

23 this all together

24 One of the things that we did when we were putting
t oget her
37
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And

this watershed plan was to ask these players, the people

partnership, what their thoughts were on the process. W

to ask them what they thought the problens were and what

t hought the solutions were and to look at it froma broad

And traditionally a lot of the farmers, for instance,

t he governnent progranms that were there and available to

how that could be applied to their ground. W wanted them

| ook even beyond that and if they had to set up their own

how woul d they do it. And in the process we elicited

fromall of those participants, got their ideas on what

i ssues were within the watershed, categorized those,

those, and then did the sane with the solutions and had a

br eakdown of that.
Sonme of the top priorities were sedi mentation, water

quality and the urban issues. |In the watershed there is a

agricultural conponents to it, but there is also an urban

conmponent here in the Godfrey section, the Madi son County

the watershed. So we had to look at all the aspects. It

just an agricultural issue. It was urban issues as well
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until we

pulled it all together in a plan that they all agreed on.

put this plan together based on the Natural Resource

pl anning process. It is a nine step process, and | guess

| ook at that process we were about to | evel seven, which

the inmpl ementati on phase at the tinme. But our goal was to

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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plan in place for any potential funding sources that may

avail abl e so that when they were ready to go there was a

poi nt and basically we woul d be ahead of where other

and act as a nodel, just as was nentioned earlier, to

wat er sheds in the future.

The result was this plan, which we will subnit as

the Piasa watershed with the map, and it outlines the

process which began in the fall of 1994. W had a series

neetings for about a year. W would neet on a nonthly

di scuss the various issues and narrow down t he process
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when?

of the

came together with this plan that is now in place and

i mpl ement ed basically.

That's it in a nutshell, but it was a conplicated

a lot of different players involved, a lot of interested

participants, and all of them had sone stake within the

and still do.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you, sir. M. Rich,

have any questions?
MS. RICH: No questions.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Ms. Moreno?
MS. MORENG: Yes. | have a nunber of questions.
CROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. MORENO

Q Now, the plan that we have obviously was prepared

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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well, et me ask you. That plan was ready to go as of

A It would have been | ate 1995.

Q Okay. Now, may | assune that this plan is kind

fl oor of the programthat you were going to be working
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the Land Trust? | nmean, is this the point of departure,

essentially?

A Yes, it is. Al of the issues that they were

about as far as controlling sedinment loss in the

various nethods of doing so are all contained within the

Q Looki ng through the plan | noticed that there is

of nunbers in ternms of dollar estimates and things |ike

Now, can we assune that the plan is going -- that this

going to be updated to the present day, | nean, where

appropri ate?

A Yes, it would be. And | believe that was one of

poi nts that was outlined by Wayne Freenman as he spoke,

of the proposal would be to update this plan and bring it

the year 2000 and nake it useful today.

Q Do you | understand that you personally are going

i nvolved in that?
A Yes.
Q That was his testinony?

A Yes. All of the information -- | still have a

of information, all the participants, all of the origina
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all on conputer disk and ready to be updated. And it

fairly sinple process.

Q Okay. Just out of curiosity, have you and M.

gotten to the point where you have di scussed kind of a

for updating? | nmean, | amjust curious as to -- | nean,

you expect to at |east start the updating process?

A As soon as possible. | guess | amjust waiting

word go.

Q Right. And you just said you have all of the

document ati on and --
A It is already in place.
MS. MORENO: Ckay. Thank you very much.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Does anyone el se have any
questions for this w tness?

Seei ng none, sir, you can step down. Thank you for

time. Oh, before we close you off, you wanted to submit
sonmet hing as an exhibit?

MR. RI NGHAUSEN: Yes, this is the map and wat er shed
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that was established by the group

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Okay. This is Land Trust

Does that sound good to you?
MR. RINGHAUSEN: There is two copies.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you, sir. |Is there

objection to this being admtted as Land Trust Nunber 4?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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MS. RI CH: No.
MS. MORENO. No.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al'l right.

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly marked for purposes

identification and adm tted as Land Trust Exhibit 4

this date.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: | don't think | asked

Trust 2 and 3, which are the brochure. Any objections to

fromeither side?
MS. MORENO. No.
MS. RI CH: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Both sides indicate no.
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work plan. Ms. Rich?
M5. RICH: No.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Ms. Moreno?
MS. MORENO No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: AlIl those are admtted as

Trust Nunber 4.
(Wher eupon sai d docunents were admtted as Land Trust
Exhibits 2 and 3 as of this date.)
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you, sir
(The witness left the stand.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Are we now ready, Ms.

start up with the Agency's testinmony?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

MS. MORENO: Yes. Could | have just a second? | am

to deci de between ny two witnesses.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Let's go off the record

a second.
(Di scussion off the record.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al'l right. Back on the

Ms. Moreno, please call your w tness.
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MS. MORENG: | call Richard Mol | ahan.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Okay. Could you have a

there. Could you swear the witness in, please.

(Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you, sir. You can

seat .
Al right. M. Mreno, your wtness.
MS. MORENG: Thank you.
RI CHARD MOLLAHAN,

havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, and

foll ows:
Dl RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. MORENO
Q M. Mol | ahan, would you pl ease state your nane
record?

A My name is Richard Ml | ahan

Q And where do you live, M. Mllahan?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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A I live at 131 Deer Creek Road in Rochester
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Q And who are you enpl oyed by?

A | amcurrently enployed by the Illinois

Protection Agency within the Bureau of Water, the

Pl anni ng Secti on.

Q And with the Watershed Pl anning Section could you
descri be your duties for us, please?
A My responsibilities within the Watershed Pl anni ng

Section are to manage the water quality managenment plan

poi nt source program for the Watershed section.

Q And could you give us a short idea of what the

source programis?

A The non point source programthat | adm nister or
manage, | should say, is part of the Clean Water Act,
319. It is a non point source grant program essentially

provi des funds to different local entities to inplenent

managenent practices for the correction of non point

pollution or for education and information prograns

control of non point source pollution. |In that program

started approximately in 1989, the funding was not

until the year 1990.

Si nce 1990, we have been receiving grants in the

are currently receiving approximately 8.4 million dollars
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annually. Wthin the ten year period that we have been
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these funds we have inpl emented approxi mately 160

projects, 80 of

2
bei ng
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Trust in
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been
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and
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we
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nature to
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which are projects that are of a simlar nature to what is

proposed here today by the Water Conpany and the Land

that they were for corrective neasures for erosion control

either streams or in |ake settings.

Q And you are famliar with the programthat the

Conpany and the Land Trust are presenting to the Board?

A Yes, | have read through the information that has

provi ded as fromthe Water Company and fromthe Land Trust

the proposals that they are making at this tine. Although

have not identified the specific areas that we woul d be

i mpl ementi ng managenent practices in, are of a simlar

those that we have actually inplenented using federa

the State of Illinois in the past. Wat we have | earned
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those is that they can be quite effective.

We have two projects in the state that are nationa

poi nt source nonitoring sites that have inplenmented these

practices. And Don Roseboomw th the Illinois State Water

is our contractor on those projects and he will be

provi de some additional information on the effectiveness

practices. | believe that you will realize a significant

reduction here, and | think that we will easily achieve

to one ratio.

Q Now, let nme just clarify so that the Board

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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The project that is being presented as a part of this

standard is not a 319 project?

A That's correct.
Q But it is simlar to other --
A Yes, it is essentially -- it is taking practices

have funded under Section 319, and they are applying that

wat er shed basi s, which we have al so done under 319. Now,
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not directly participating in the funding of this project,

will end up being an oversight body on evaluation of the

ef fectiveness of the efforts by the Land Trust.

Q Okay. To make sure | understand here, there is a

standard controls that are recognized in the field of

and erosion reduction; is that correct?

A Yes. Wthin the state's non point source

program we have identified specific what are termed best

managenment practices or managenent practices that are nost

suitable for the correction of specific non point source

pol l uti on problens, and within that body of nanagenent

the practices being recommended here are all inclusive

that. The designs, then, that are going to be utilized on

sites, including the reference to the USDA' s tech gui dance

what we utilize within that program that Section 319

Q So that you are satisfied, based upon your
the structure of the

and expertise that, first of all

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190
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that is being reconmended here is entirely consistent with

recogni zed managenent practices?
A Yes. | think that this proposal here is quite

consistent with that our current 319 program approaches

Q Ri ght. And based on the 80 -- | think you said

there are 80 projects that you have been involved with and

oversight authority that are of a simlar nature of this
particul ar project, and based upon your conparison of this

project, assum ng, as we nust, that it is going to be a

project and the projects that you have already seen that

conpletion or along the way, that you are quite satisfied

properly inplenmented that the reductions that are being

can be achi eved?

A Yes. | think that a real key to that is not only

proper inplenmentation, but also the maintenance of those

structures once they are in place for the long-termwil|l

the ten years but, yes, the practices as they have been

woul d be nmore than satisfactory for neeting the design

that we usually review.
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Q Okay. The program as presented, is cast in

ten year project.
A Yes.
Q Now, | realize that when the Board is |ooking at

conpliance projects they are generally |ooking at kind of

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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termthings. So let nme ask you about this time frame. |Is

reasonabl e and realistic time frame? And if so, would you
expl ai n why?

A Well, | would probably like to all ow Don Roseboom

opportunity to get into a little bit nore detail about

Q Sure.

A However, yes, ten years is actually probably the

anount of time that you would really want to | ook at this

activity, especially when you are tal king about things

stabilizing stream vegetation, |ooking at the phenonenon

events over a period of tine. It is rare that you get

a small five year wi ndow or anything that will give you
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established vegetati on and give you just the right type of

rainfall, and you are going to be able to be out on the

capture the information that you need during that event.

It takes a period of tine to really start to | ook at

the overall affects of these practices are in conbination

well. So a ten year period of tine is what | would say is

the mnimumin being considered in trying to do an overal
eval uation of the effectiveness of this project.

Q Okay. And, finally, fromthe discussions that

had or you and -- that we have all had together, the Water

Conmpany, the Land Trust and the Agency, could you explain

your understanding is of the Agency's and presunably your

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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possi bl e oversi ght of the devel opnment and i npl enentation

project, what you anticipate the Agency's role will be?

A Okay. | believe what our role is going to be is

initially nmeeting with the parties and discussing the
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that will be made to the current plan that was created

the md 1990s. We will be involved in the revi ew and

the sites that are to be selected for the inplenentation

practices, best managenment practices. And we will also be

the quarterly reviews that will be submitted by the Land

We will be receiving those and going through those. So

wi |l be periodic neetings where we may even be out on site

take a | ook at how the inplenmentation or the structure or
construction of these site or practices are taking place.

At the five year period of tine, we will take a | ook

basically where the project is at that tinme, what

structures have

16
sonme
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make a
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proceedi ng

19
at
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21
this
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have had
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been put into place, what easenents have been acquired, do

di scussion with all of the parties at that tine again, and

deci sion as to whether the project is on schedul e and

effectively and will be basically making a report back to

| east | egal counsel at the |IEPA

Q Okay. | have one final question. Looking at

project as conpared to say some of the projects that you

occasion to supervise under the 319 program is this a --
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it fit in the scheme of the types of projects that are --

wat er shed projects that are currently being inplenmented in

state?

A I would say that for the npst part that it is on

| arger size as far as projects are concerned. It is a

| arge watershed, and we are tal king a conprehensive

approach on this, and we have not done a great nunber of

on that scale. The Mackinaw River is one. The north

the Chicago River is another. Lake Pittsfield is one of

wat er shed projects that we have done, but its scale, its

significantly smaller. So fromthat perspective, it is a

project in both size as well as in noney. Not too many of

projects are |ooking at the kind of nobney that is

i mpl ement practices on this.

The other advantage | actually see in this project
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there is a great deal of |andowner and organizationa

coordi nati on that has already taken place on this site,

not something that we usually experience in a |ot of the

areas as well. Mny tinmes we are walking in and it may

the Soil and Water Conservation District and a few

that are interested in doing sonething within a small

a stream So we nornally don't see as much public

and participation on projects as we do here.

Q Assune that, again, just to reiterate, that,

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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your expertise that you have in the 319 program and non

source related things that you have done yourself that you

conpletely satisfied that properly inplenmented this

consistent with other projects and it will work?

A I amfully satisfied that with proper

i mpl emrent ati on and

6
just fine.

mai nt enance that they will be quite effective and work
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MS. MORENO.  Ckay.

Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Ms. Rich, any questions?

M5. RICH

No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Sir, you can step down.

(The witness left the stand.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Ms. MNoreno,

Wi t ness?

M5. MORENO

Yes, M. Don Roseboom

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al right.

here. Could you swear hi

min, please

do you have

Pl ease have a

(Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary

DON ROSEBOOM

havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, and

foll ows:

M. Roseboom where do you reside?

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MS. MORENO

| reside in Peoria, Illinois.

And what

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY

is your

1-800-244-0190

enpl oynent ?



2 A I work for the Illinois State Water Survey. |

di rect

3 the Watershed Restoration Program and Watershed Science
Secti on.

4 Q And coul d you explain what --

5 A That program | ooks at both the nonitoring and

6 restoration practices in the watersheds around the state.
| have

7 been involved in this watershed anal ysis and study since
1975.

8 Q And what is your background?

9 A My background is in chenistry and bi ol ogy.

10 Q | understand that you are doi ng work under

contract with

11 the Agency for M. Mllahan's 319 progran?

12 A Yes. One of the things we have been asked to do
is the

13 Wat er shed Sci ence Section is to come in and | ook at the

14 ef fectiveness of the practices based on both nutrient and

15 sedi nent reduction. And the programthat Rick Ml | ahan
was

16 referring to was the Lake Pittsfield watershed project,
and it is

17 what | handed to the Hearing O ficer, and it consists --

and |

18 al so put a shorter version in there, so that it might be
easi er

19 reading. It is a summtion of that report.

20 Q So that the Lake Pittsfield project that you are
wor ki ng

21 on is sedinment control ?
22 A Yes.

23 Q A project that in terns of its scope -- not so
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consi stent with
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1 the programthat the Land Trust and the Water Conpany are

2 A The Lake Pittsfield is a drinking water reservoir
t hat

3 had a sedi mentation problem froml|and use where they | ost
25

4 percent of their reservoir through sedinentation, and
during

5 peri ods of drought they were suffering |lack of water. And
t he

6 Lake Pittsfield area has simlar geology, |and use and
t opogr aphy

7 that the Piasa Creek watershed does, and that the
practices that

8 were installed starting in 1980 were highly effective in
terms of

9 reduci ng sedi nent delivery to the | ake.

10 Q In your capacity as | guess a watershed guy, you

11 famliar with the Piasa Creek watershed?

12 A | have toured the watershed with the
representative of

13 the Piasa Creek to see to nake sure that the watershed
| and use

14 and topography were simlar. And upon visiting the



wat er shed

15 have found that they are very typical of western Illinois

and

16 particularly this region of the state that has a
conbi nati on of

17 gl aci ated and ungl aci ated areas.

18 Q So you are famliar with the project that the
Land Trust

19 and the Water Conpany are proposing?

20 A Yes, | am It is recently acquired know edge,
but, vyes,

21 | amfamliar.

22 Q You are famliar and you have talked to -- you
have

23 talked to the Agency and you have tal ked to the people
with the

24 Land Trust and the Water Conpany?

53
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1 A That's correct.
2 Q And | will ask you basically what | asked M.
Mol | ahan,

3 which is based on your expertise in this area and your

4 under st andi ng of the project as proposed, are you
satisfied that,

5 first of all, the project that they are proposing, the
managenent

6 practices are consistent with the nanagenent practices
that are
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recommended for these types of projects?

A Looki ng at the size of the watershed and the

sedi mnent reduction that is required of the conpany, they

easily be able to achieve those ends and docunent that

Q Okay. One of the things that | understand you

expertise on and will be useful to the Board and to ne,

frankly, is in the -- M. Freeman, in his testinony of the

pl an, essentially, discussed the nodeling and anal ysis

wat er shed was going to be -- that they were relying on.

understanding is that he was tal king about the sedinent

reducti on anal ysis nethod, SIRAM and then the stream bank

erosi on cal cul ations and the other cal cul ations. Could

us through how we get to find out what we need to know?

A Al right. There is two stages of analysis that

brought up. One was the stream channel erosion nodeling or

monitoring. On that you establish nonunments on the

are areas that are eroding rapidly. Those areas would

be deci ded on by Steve Golf (spelled phonetically) who is
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geonor phol ogi st who works out of St. Louis, and has been

on the Mackinaw River with the Nature Conservancy and al so

| and devel opers near the Chicago area where there is the

mllion dollar three square mle real estate devel opnent

had to docunent the effects of run-off on channe

Q So this is a guy who knows what he is doing?

A So the guy knows what he is doing. Wat he would

woul d be to come through and give you indications of where
greatest amounts of channel instability are and suggest

t hose areas where we woul d nonument and neasure the anpunt
channe

erosion in terms of tons of sedinents being

the stream Those woul d then becone areas when they were

docunmented of areas that would be utilized in terns of the
so that you would cone in and

stabilization practices,

those areas which were the nost rapidly eroding segnents.

The second portion of the information that you asked

was on sedinment trapping and the USDA's neasurenents that



18 determ ne the volunme of sedinent within a lake. And it is
done

19 by the reduction in volunme of the | ake, and you take
sanmpl es of

20 the | ake sedinment in the bottomto determ ne the density

of the

21 sedi ment .

22 Q Okay.

23 A Once you know the density of the sedinment and the
vol une

24 of the sedinment, you can calculate the tons of sedinent
that are
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1 delivered to that water body.

2 Q So that basically you could take these
cal cul ati ons

3 usi ng standard assunptions and figure out, first of all

t he

4 anount that is being eroded away?

5 A Yes.

6 Q And then do these cal cul ati ons thensel ves give
you any

7 gui dance in terns of the types of renedial practices,
managenent

8 practices that you nmight put into effect?

9 A Yes, they do. Because on the stream channe
er osi on



10
Steve ol f

11
t hat

12
t hat

13

14

delivery of
15
16

17
met hods

18
but

19
20
21

22
t hat

23

24

56

1
it, and

2
whi ch

t hey docunent the causes of the erosion, which is what

will be getting into, both |ateral erosion and erosion

degrades the bottom of the stream channel. And the reason

is inmportant is when you create a | arger, deeper channe

sonmetimes you reduce the erosion but you increase the

sedi nrent to the downstream sources.
Q Okay.

A And what Steve Golf will do will be to suggest

of stabilization to reduce not only the anpbunt of erosion

the rate of sedinent delivery off site.
Q Okay.
A The second part, in ternms of the | ake sedi nent

reduction, we have | ooked at a | ake here in the watershed

has been conpletely filled with sedinent, and we did sone

sedi nent cal cul ations using the -- based on the amount of

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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sedi nent that they are renmoving fromthe | ake to restore

we find that it -- over the long-termcourse of that |ake,
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be

is in Godfrey, Illinois, and it is a 36 acre |ake, there

about one ton per acre per year delivered to that |ake.

gives us sone ideas of the rate of the sedinent delivery

wat ershed. And so we begin to have sone ideas that we can

during the course of the watershed study in order to

how ef fective our different practices are and predict

properly and the effect of those practices downstreamten

from now.

Q Okay. | will ask you the question that | asked

Mol | ahan. As you know, this programcalls for essentially

year inplenentation and begi nning of mai ntenance schedul e.

that schedul e consistent with your experience as to what

woul d need to see serious reductions or sustained

wll say?

A It would be the minimumrequired for say a 120

mle watershed, but it is quite within the capabilities of

woul d be required to neet the sedi nent reduction demanded

I1linois-Anerican water treatnent plan and in ternms of

required to neet that sedinment reduction, that should wel
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year and they are asking to get 6600 tons per year that

able to be docunmented.
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Q So you are satisfied that the reductions that

expect to get that they will be getting?
A They shoul d be getting that.
MS. MORENO. Ckay. Excuse ne just a second.
(Ms. Moreno and M. Ml lahan confer briefly.)

Q (By Ms. Moreno) You tal ked about stream bank

but | think there is another conponent having to do with

basin effectiveness. Could you discuss that?

A That is a little bit of what -- we needed to get

outline to get an idea of what the sedinentation rates

the watershed are in terns of sedinment per acre delivered

the different parts of the watershed. And one of the

they have in their programis to cone in and determ ne the

sedi nentation rates of different water bodies, foreign
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1

2
was a

3
t he

4
devi ce

5
t he pond,

6

etcetera, in the watershed during this initial phase, so

get an idea of rate of sedinmentation comng into these

Q So if | understand how this type of project

first you need to establish a baseline, and then once you

established your baseline you have to figure out what

you need and how you are going to get --
A How are you going to docunent that.

Q How you are going to docunment, exactly. And just

general | y speaki ng, what are the processes that are used

docunent reductions, | nmean generally in the field?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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A If you are | ooking at |ake sedinentation what you

typically do is set up nmonunents in the water body, say it

| ake or a pond and across those transections you docunent

depth of sedinment in the pond, normally calibrated pulling

is accunul ated in

that shows the depth of sedinent that

and you do that in a series of transects so you can
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vol une of sedinment that is in each segnent of that water

and then you divide that water body up in transects.

Once you have done that, you take sanples of that

deternmine the density of the sedinment, which is the

cubic foot and since you know t he nunber of cubic foot

filled in, decrease the volunme of that water body, you can

deternmi ne the pounds of sedinent or tons of sedinment which

likely unit that would be delivered to that body over the

over tine that that -- since the dam was constructed.
Q So these are all -- again, these are all standard
wel | - known ways of cal cul ations?

A This is what the Water Survey has done in their

wat er reservoir studies since the 1940s.

Q Okay. So this is the --

A This is standard practice.
Q This is standard practice basically, then?
A Ri ght .

Q Okay. You said that you have -- you yourself

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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A Yes. \Were we get the initial -- | think it is

can't renmenber the name of the lake, but it is the Boy

in Godfrey, and we got the volunes of sedinent that they

going to have to remove to restore the | ake. And so what

is at least the m ni mum sedi nrent delivered to that | ake

was built.

MS. MORENO.  Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE:

guestions?

MS. RICH: No questions.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE:

Sir, you can step down.

Those are all of the questions I

Ms. Rich, do you have any

Any questions for this

Actually, if you will hold on

second. Are you planning on introducing these as

MS. MORENG: | am not sure. | need to --

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE:

up there.

Now is the tine while he

MS. MORENO:. Hang on just a second.

ROSEBOOM | brought an extra copy.

M5. MORENO Al

right.

would |ike to nove for



21 i ntroduction of this as Respondent's or Agency Exhi bit
Nunmber 1.

22 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Toget her you want to offer
t henf

23 Let's offer them separate, if you don't mnd.

24 MS. MORENO: Well, are there two things?
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1 MR. ROSEBOOM They both concern the sanme topic.
One is a

2 qui ck sumary and one is a detailed --

3 MS. MORENO: This is the summary of this docunent.
It is

4 the sane docunent basically. |If you want to have two
that's

5 fine.

6 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: No, | have no preference.

7 MS. MORENO  Ckay.

8 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Is there any objection, M.
Ri ch?

9 MS. RICH: No.

10 HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: These will be adnitted as
| EPA

11 Exhi bit Nunber 1.

12 (Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly marked for purposes
of

13 identification and adnitted as | EPA Exhibit 1 as of

this
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HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE:

Thank you for your tine.

(The witness left the stand.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al ri

Ms. Moreno?

wi tnesses at this tine.

M5. MORENO

di scussed --

| eave to subnit

Now, sir, you can step

ght. Any ot her

No, the Agency does not have any

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Ri ght.

We do have M. M:Swi ggin,

We are going to

his testinony in witten formafter the

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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when he is able to conpose that testinony.

M5. MORENO

t hat, too.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE:

| appreciate it and | am sure he

Are there any nmenbers of

public who wi sh to provide public coment at this point

don't see any.

This is your shot.

Nobody i s stepping

but as

in
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10
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24

I do note for the record that there appear to be at | east

five citizens out there not affiliated with either of the

parties. But nobody wants to provide public coment at

poi nt .

Ms. Rich, is there any rebuttal testinony that you

offer?
MS. RI CH: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Okay. We can nove ri ght

have not tal ked about closing statenments or post hearing

too much. Do you want to -- let's go off the record.
(Di scussion off the record.)
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: W are back on the record.

Pursuant to an off-the-record discussion and | think nmaybe

an on the record di scussion both parties are waiving their
closing argunments at this point in tine.

Is that correct, Ms. Rich?

M5. RICH: That's correct.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Ms. MNoreno?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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M5. MORENO  Yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Okay. We talked off the

about a briefing schedule and a schedule for public

| am sure everybody renmenbers, the Agency reconmendation

filed on or before January 21st, which is 2000. After

filed we will have a public comment period. Public

due on or before February 11th of 2000. After the public

period closes, we are going to commence a briefing

have agreed to concurrent briefs both due on March 3rd,

with the Petitioner having |leave to file reply brief if

desire which will be due on or before March 10th of 2000

set all of this out in a Hearing O ficer order as well

The only other thing | want to coment on is it

our rules that post hearing conments are generally to be

within 14 days after the close of the last hearing. | am

extending this because of the amended petition and the

record. It can be extended pursuant to hearing officer

discretion. | think it is inportant for the public to

| ook at the Agency anmended recommendation and if they want
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provi de comment to the Board on that they should have the
opportunity to do. So that's why that is being extended.
Ot her than that, | have nothing else. | am not

specifically required to make a credibility statenment at

standard hearings, but for what it is worth, | found al
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Wi tnesses to be credible and there are no credibility

far as | am concer ned.

Okay. That is it. Thank you all very nuch for your

MS. RICH. Thank you.
MS. MORENG: Thank you.
(Hearing exhibits were retained by Hearing Oficer

Knittle.)
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the foregoing 64 pages conprise a true, conplete and

transcri pt of the proceedings held on the 6th of January

2000, at Alton City Hall, Alton, Illinois, in proceedings

before the Honorable John Knittle, Hearing O ficer, and
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